Metropolitan Transportation Authority One Gateway Plaza 213.922.2000 Tel

Los Angeles, CA goo12-2952 metro.net

JUNE 17, 2005

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

THROUGH: R(j'é;ER\SN___ LE 7
CHIEF EXHCUEIVE OFFICER

FROM: JOHN B/EATOE, JR.
DEPUYYCHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

SUBJECT: UNIVERSAL FARE SYSTEM (UFS) / TRANSIT ACCESS PASS (TAP)
REAR DOOR VALIDATORS AND
LINKED TRIP REPORTING

ISSUE

Director John Fasana requested information on rear door smart card enabled validators as a
means to capture passengers alighting Metro vehicles. In addition, several Board members
were interested in the attributes of the UFS/TAP system that provide regional “linked trip”
reporting capabilities.

DISCUSSION

The UFS Technical Oversight Consultants, Booz Allen Hamilton have provided the features
and utility of rear-door validators on the Regional Metro and Muni TAP system including a

Rough Order Magnitude cost of implementing this system. Please see attached document
(Attachment A).

In addition, inclusive in this report are the attributes of the current TAP solicitation that

require Linked Trip and Origin/Destination (O/D) Reports which will enhance regional
ridership data and transit service planning.

ATTACHMENT

A. TAP Rear Door Validators and Linked Trip Reporting Powerpoint

0311807220
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